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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR WYTHE AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: MAY 26, 2015

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

CONSENT AGENDA

Resolution 15-038(S), A Resolution of the Homer City Council Electing to Participate in the
AMLJIA Loss Control Incentive Program for the City of Homer for the 2015-2016 Policy Year.
City Manager/Finance Director.

ORDINANCES

Ordinance 15-17, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Ordinance
13-03(S)(2) to Permit the City to Prepay Principal of the Natural Gas Distribution Special
Assessment Bond Authorized by Ordinance 13-02(S)(2), and Authorizing an Amendment to
the Loan Agreement Between the City and the Kenai Peninsula Borough Regarding the Bond.
City Manager.

First Amendment to Loan Agreement as backup.

Ordinance 15-18(S), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the FY
2015 Capital Budget by Appropriating $613;066 $621,500 From the General Fund Fund
Balance to the Public Safety Building Project Account to Fund the New Public Safety Building
to 35% Design. Mayor.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

Memorandum 15-079 from City Manager, Re: Tax Revenue and Public Safety.

Letter from Concerned Citizens and Business Owners of Kachemak Bay, Re: Polystyrene
Debris in Kachemak Bay.
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SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA
MAY 26, 2015

Letter from Department of Corrections, Re: FY 2016 Funding for Jail.

RECOMMENDATION:

Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A



